From: Andrew delaski

To: Hunt, Marshall

Cc: Bijit Kundu; Elizabeth Noll

Subject: Fwd: Furance Stakeholder Planning Meeting
Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:40:19 AM

Marshall: Here is the info for the call tomorrow hosted by NRDC on furnace standards.
Elizabeth: Marshall is representing the CA 10Us in this docket.

- Andrew

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Noll, Elizabeth <enoll@nrdc.org>

Date: Thu, Feb 12, 2015 at 11:42 AM

Subject: Furance Stakeholder Planning Meeting

To: "Roy, Robin" <rroy@nrdc.org>, "Longstreth, Ben" <blongstreth@nrdc.org>, "Kennedy,
Kit" <kkennedy@nrdc.org>, Andrew delLaski <adelaski@standardsasap.org>,
"|mauer@standardsasap.org"” <jmauer@standardsasap.org>, "Lis, David J."

<djlis@neep.org>, Timothy Ballo <tballo@earthjustice.org>, Harvey Sachs

<hsachs@aceee.org>, Steve Nadel <snadel@aceee.org>, Rodney Sobin <RSobin@ase.org>,
Mel Hall-Crawford <melhc@consumerfed.org>, Charlie Harak <charak@nclc.org>

Discuss and prepare for broad stakeholder call on Feb. 20t.

Call: 2127274600
Participant code: 9866115

Discuss:
e |nitial thoughts on NOPR
e Strengths and weaknesses
e Agenda for Feb. 20" (in development)
e Other?

For those unable to participate tomorrow, please send me your thoughts so we can be sure to
integrate them into the discussion and reflect them in the agenda for the 20%. And again please
forward to anyone | may have missed.

Thanks
Elizabeth
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A ShoreTel conference call has been created for this meeting.
Use either of the following to join the call:
Call 4600 (Extension)

+12127274600 (Local dial in)
and enter the access code below followed by the # key.
Participant code: 9866115
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Or, click the link below:
Participant: https://conf.nrdc.org/conference/9866115
Test link: https://conf.nrdc.org/test

Mobile Auto Dial:
VolIP: voip://+12127274600;9866115#
iOS devices: +12127274600,9866115 and press #
Other devices: +12127274600x9866115#
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Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project

www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470
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